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Commission Building, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC, beginning at 9:30 a.m.
on July 25, 1995. All persons shall have
the right to appear, by counsel or in
person, to present information and to be
heard. Requests to appear at the public
hearing should be filed with the
Secretary, United States International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, no later than
5:15 p.m., July 13, 1995. Any prehearing
briefs (original and 14 copies) should be
filed not later than 5:15 p.m., July 13,
1995; the deadline for filing post-
hearing briefs or statements is 5:15 p.m.,
August 1, 1995.

In the event that, as of the close of
business on July 13, 1995, no witnesses
are scheduled to appear at the hearing,
the hearing will be cancelled. Any
person interested in attending the
hearing as an observer or non-
participant may call the Secretary to the
Commission (202–205–2000) after July
13, 1995, to determine whether the
hearing will be held.

Written Submissions: In lieu of or in
addition to participating in the hearing,
interested parties are invited to submit
written statements concerning the
matters to be addressed by the
Commission in its report on this
investigation. Commercial or financial
information that a submitter desires the
Commission to treat as confidential
must be submitted on separate sheets of
paper, each clearly marked
‘‘Confidential Business Information’’ at
the top. All submissions requesting
confidential treatment must conform
with the requirements of § 201.6 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.6). All written
submissions, except for confidential
business information, will be made
available in the Office of the Secretary
of persons in the Office of the Secretary
to the Commission. To be assured of
consideration by the Commission,
written statements relating to the
Commission’s report should be
submitted at the earliest practical date
and should be received no later than
August 1, 1995. All submissions should
be addressed to the Secretary, United
States International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436.

Persons with mobility impairments
who will need special assistance in
gaining access to the Commission
should contact the Office of the
Secretary at 202–205–2000.

Issued: May 5, 1995.

By order of the Commission.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 95–11493 Filed 5–9–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

[Investigation No. 337–TA–373]

Certain Low-Power Computer Hard
Disk Drive Systems and Products
Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
April 4, 1995, under section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Conner
Peripherals, Inc., 3081 Zanker Road, San
Jose, California 95134–2128. A
supplement to the complaint was filed
on April 27, 1995. The complaint as
supplemented alleges a violation of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain low-power
computer hard disk drive systems and
products containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 2, 7, 20–24,
and 30 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,402,200.
The complaint further alleges that there
exists an industry in the United States
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
exclusion order and a permanent cease
and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Room
112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone
202–205–1802. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Smith R. Brittingham IV, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–2576.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Final

Rules of Practice and Procedure, 59 FR
39020, 39043 (August 1, 1994).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
May 1, 1995, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain low-power
computer hard disk drive systems or
products containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 2, 7, 20–24, or
30 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,402,200, and
whether there exists an industry in the
United States as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Conner
Peripherals, Inc.
3081 Zanker Road, San Jose, California

95134–2128 (b) The respondent is the
following company alleged to be in
violation of section 337, and is the
party upon which the complaint is to
be served:

International Business Machines
Corporation, 1 Old Orchard Road,
Armonk, New York 10504
(c) Smith R. Brittingham IV, Esq.,

Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street, S.W., Room 401–M,
Washington, D.C. 20436, who shall be
the Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
Janet D. Saxon, Chief Administrative
Law Judge, U.S. International Trade
Commission, shall designate the
presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Final Rules of Practice
and Procedure, 59 FR 39020, 39045
(August 1, 1994). Pursuant to 19 CFR
201.16(d) and section 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Final Rules, 59 FR at
39045, such responses will be
considered by the Commission if
received not later than 20 days after the
date of service of the complaint.
Extensions of time for submitting
responses to the complaint and notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.
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Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: May 2, 1995.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 95–11491 Filed 5–9–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Justice Programs

Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention

[OJP (OJJDP) No. 1040F]

RIN 1121–ZA05

Challenge Grants Program Guideline

AGENCY: Office of Justice Programs,
Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention.
ACTION: Notice of final guideline for the
Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention’s Challenge
Grants Program.

SUMMARY: The Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP)
published a proposed guideline for the
Challenge Grants Program in the
Federal Register on February 2, 1995
(60 FR 6553), and solicited public
comments. Based on the analysis of
those public comments, OJJDP is issuing
this final guideline. This Program is of
interest to all State formula grantees
participating in the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as
amended.
DATES: This final guideline is effective
on May 10, 1995.
ADDRESSES: Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention, Room 742,
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W., Washington,
DC 20531.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Rodney L. Albert, Social Science
Program Specialist, State Relations and

Assistance Division, Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, at
the above address. Telephone (202)
307–5924.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
201(b) of the JJDP Act provides that the
Administrator ‘‘is authorized to
prescribe regulations’’ in order to carry
out the provisions included in Title II of
the Act.

Changes to Proposed Guideline
The following changes are made to

the proposed guideline. New language is
italicized. In the section titled ‘‘Eligible
Applicants,’’ the following sentence is
added to the end of the paragraph:
Although the State Agency designated
by the Chief Executive of the State
pursuant to Section 223(a)(1) of the JJDP
Act must apply for Challenge activities,
they may award subgrants and contracts
to public and private agencies for the
development and implementation of
projects designed to carry out Challenge
activities.

In the section titled ‘‘Application
Components,’’ at the end of Component
#7, the following language is added: If
the applicant State agency plans to
subgrant or contract for services, a
complete budget may not be available.
In this instance only a budget narrative
of anticipated general expenses is
required.

In the section titled ‘‘Grant Period’’
the length of the grant award has been
extended from 18 to 24 months from
July 1, 1995.

Background
Section 285 of Title II, Part E, of the

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act (JJDP) of 1974, as
amended (42 U.S.C. 5601, et seq.), states
that ‘‘The Administrator may make a
grant to a State that receives an
allocation under section 222, in the
amount of 10 percent of the amount of
the allocation, for each challenge
activity in which the State participates
for the purpose of funding the activity.’’

Part E—State Challenge Activities is a
new program authorized under the 1992
Amendments to the JJDP Act. In FY
1995, Part E received its first
appropriation. The purpose of Part E is
to provide incentives for States
participating in the Formula Grants
Program to develop, adopt, and improve
policies and programs in one or more of
ten specified Challenge Activities. As
used in this Guideline, ‘‘State’’ is
defined in Section 103(7) of the JJDP
Act. ‘‘Formula Grant’’ refers to a grant
to a State under Title II, Part B, of the
JJDP Act.

The ten Challenge Activities are
defined in Part E as follows:

(A) Developing and adopting policies
and programs to provide basic health,
mental health, and appropriate
education services, including special
education, for youth in the juvenile
justice system as specified in standards
developed by the National Advisory
Committee for Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention prior to
October 12, 1984.

(B) Developing and adopting policies
and programs to provide access to
counsel for all juveniles in the justice
system to ensure that juveniles consult
with counsel before waiving the right to
counsel.

(C) Increasing community-based
alternatives to incarceration by
establishing programs (such as
expanded use of probation, mediation,
restitution, community service,
treatment, home detention, intensive
supervision, and electronic monitoring)
and developing and adopting a set of
objective criteria for the appropriate
placement of juveniles in detention and
secure confinement.

(D) Developing and adopting policies
and programs to provide secure settings
for the placement of violent juvenile
offenders by closing down traditional
training schools and replacing them
with secure settings with capacities of
no more than 50 violent juvenile
offenders with ratios of staff to youth
great enough to ensure adequate
supervision and treatment.

(E) Developing and adopting policies
to prohibit gender bias in placement and
treatment and establishing programs to
ensure that female youth have access to
the full range of health and mental
health services, treatment for physical
or sexual assault and abuse, self defense
instruction, education in parenting,
education in general, and other training
and vocational services.

(F) Establishing and operating, either
directly or by contract or arrangement
with a public agency or other
appropriate private nonprofit
organization (other than an agency or
organization that is responsible for
licensing or certifying out-of-home care
services for youth), a State ombudsman
office for children, youth, and families
to investigate and resolve complaints
relating to action, inaction, or decisions
of providers of out-of-home care to
children and youth (including secure
detention and correctional facilities,
residential care facilities, public
agencies, and social service agencies)
that may adversely affect the health,
safety, welfare, or rights of resident
children and youth.

(G) Developing and adopting policies
and programs designed to remove,
where appropriate, status offenders from
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